
Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 09:51:56 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: edits
Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 at 5:09:32 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:
To:
Attachments: nursing homes report v10 MONDAY.docx

Can you make the change to the first sentence and send back for me to show him?  I can’t figure out how to
finesse it
(can you also do a read through of the edits and make sure you agree?)





Thursday, November 28, 2024 at 08:38:50 Eastern Standard Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject:  - how much longer on NH report? He's asking for copy
Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 at 8:53:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:
To:
CC:





Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 19:03:17 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 2

Subject: Re: NH report
Date: Saturday, June 27, 2020 at 10:58:23 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From:
To:

Attachments: image001.png

And just so there is clarity here. The 10,000 deaths number should not be a surprise, shock, or anything to
folks. It came from earlier dra>s and analysis provide from you all to me that you worked on with McKinsey.
On the briefing call going thru this data it was stated we needed to use the presumed and confirmed or the
curve wouldn't work for the broader community spread argument, given tesFng was spoGy at the beginning.
I'm happy to remove that argument, which came from folks.
 
Below is the chart from the original McKinsey deck and was in the original dra> provided by NYSDOH.

 
On 6/27/20, 10:13 AM,  wrote:
 



Page 2 of 2

    Privileged and confidenFal
    AGorney Work product
    
    I’m ge_ng more info but here’s what I know so far:
   
    1- on Re admissions we told doh to get the data for about 113 NH that hadn’t responded to the survey. (I
cleared with you MDR at the Fme). Instead of doing that, DOH reopened the survey for two days to ALL
homes. We are ge_ng who responded or Re-responded.
    
    2- this proposed report includes the number of NH residents who died in hospitals. This number is not
public. Instead of 6,500 deaths it would show 10,000 deaths.
    
    3- Apparently latest dra> (I haven’t seen yet) says 30 percent anFbodies in staff according to Bioreference.
We need to make sure that’s real and robust and defensible. DOH did not put that in and doesn’t know
anything about it.
    
    4. “CausaFon” and “cause” are terms of art meaning proved by the data. Latest dra>s use those terms
incorrectly and we would be scoffed at. Requires edits.
    
    5. If staff was sick it raises quesFons about providing PPE to nursing homes. We did a few large provisions
but apparently we have never prioriFzed NHs for this and STILL do not.  This is problemaFc. Adding Larry on
this issue. We need to fix that. Megan has details.
    
    Sent from my iPhone



Organizer: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start Time: 

End Time: 

Monica Lucas, Office of the President : 

3:45-4:15p Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director 

https://pitc.zoomgov .com 

2021-01-29T20:45:00Z 

2021-01-29T21: 15:00Z 

Attendees: Monica Lucas, Office of the President :■■■■■ Kelly Trautner, Health 
Issues, Beth Antunez, Legislation : ■■■■• Jane 
Meroney, Legislation, Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational 
Issues, Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President : 

From: Monica Lucas, Office of the President 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:13 AM 
To: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Legislation 

Cc: Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President 

Marcus Wyche, Educational Issues : 

; Beth Antunez, 
Jane Meroney, Legislation 

Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Marcus Wyche, Educational lssuesll■■■ mailto: 
Subject: RE: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director 

Looping Marla here. Hi, Marla* are you available to join this convo? 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10: 11 AM 
To: Monica Lucas, Office of the President 
Le islation 

Beth Antunez, 
Jane Meroney, Legislation 

Cc: Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President 
Subject: RE: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director 

I'm available. I'll start some quick notes and share with y'all. Is Marla getting on too? 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Monica Lucas, Office of the President" 
Date: 1/29/21 10:08 AM (GMT-05:00 
To: "Beth Antunez Le islation" 
Legislation" 

Cc: "Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President" 
Subject: Meeting w. COVID Team & CDC Director 
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Good morning, all. This meeting is now confirmed for today, January 29, 3:45p-4:1 Sp. Looks like the 
external participants include: Carole Johnson and CDC Director Dr. Walensky. 

Please let me know if you are available to staff. Are there background materials Randi should have for 
the meeting? 

From: Monica Lucas, Office of the President 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 10:05 AM 
To: Jane Meroney, Legislation 
EOP/WHO 
Cc: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 
Carmel EOP/WHO 
Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS 
EOP/WHO <Mauree 
Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO 

MacDowell, Office of the President 
Subject: RE: Meeting 

Martin, 
Gershman, 

Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 

; Okolo, Osaremen F. 
Gonzalez, 

Calvin 

Thank you for looping me in, Jane! Randi is confirmed for today, January 29, 3:45-4:1 Sp ET. 

From: Jane Meroney, Legislation 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 9:58 AM 
To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 
Carmel EOP/WHO 
Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) 
EOP/WHO 
Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO 

President 
Subject: Re: Meeting 

Thanks -looping Randi*s office as well 

On Jan 29, 2021, at 9:42 AM, Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Randi* 

Martin, 
Gershman, 

Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 

kolo, Osaremen F. 
Gonzalez, 

Monica Lucas, 
Calvin MacDowell, Office of the 

wrote: 

Terrific to connect. Would like to make 3:45 to 4:15 work if that is still avail on your end. If it works for 
you, Dr. Walensky, our terrific new CDC director, would like to join as well. 

l*m adding Noe for my schedule and also am adding Lynn who schedules for Dr. Walensky. 

We would really benefit from having the opportunity to hear your and your members perspective directly. 

Many thanks for making the time. 

Best, 
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Carole 

From: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 8:50 PM 
To: Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO 
Cc: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Jane Meroney, 
Trace -Moone , Maureen EOP/WHO 

Mcintee, 
William T. EOP/WHO 
Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meeting 

Great 

I can make myself available tomorrow between 10 and 12 of the afternoon between 3 and 5:30 

Or obviously Monday or the weekend 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 27, 2021, at 3:05 PM, Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO 
wrote: 

Randi, 

Connecting you with Carole Johnson from our COVID team. We*d love to talk to you about the guidance. 
Let us know some good times. 

Best, 
Carmel 

P.S. I can not use my personal cell for official matters so please call me on my work cell -­
* if you need me. Unfortunately, our phones don*t accept texts. 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by 
our filters, click here to report it. 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by 
our filters, click 
here<https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1 KTWVyb25IeUBhZnQub 
3JnO3RzPTE2MTESMzEzMjY7dXVpZD02MDE0MUVCRTVGRjM0Nzg4MTU0REFENzASNUlyM0NFOD 
tOb2tlbj03NTMwNTNhZTM0MWVmZWRjZjVmZTdlNzUyOGU4ZGYzMWNhZTNkMjNhOw%3D%3D> to 
report it. 
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Organizer: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start Time: 

End Time: 

Attendees: 

Harris-Aikens, Donna : 

Confidential Briefing: Release of COVID documents 

Microsoft Teams Meeting 

2021-02-11 T21 :15:00Z 

2021-02-11 T22:15:00Z 

, Randi Weingarten, Office 
Kelly Trautner, Health Issues : 

Beth Antunez, Legislation : NEA Becky : 
, NEA Daaiyah : , Solomon, Joel [NEA-CAO-

CBMA], _______ Cardichon, Jessica : 

Massetti, Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP), Halle, 
Ben·amin Lily Eskelson Garcie/Teresa Kelly : 

a vm ac owe , Office of the President : 

Microsoft Teams meeting 
Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 
United States, Washington DC 

Find a local numbe 
I Reset PIN 

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> I Meeting 
o tions 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by 
our filters, click 
here<https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1 iYWS0dWSlekBhZnQub 
3JnO3RzPTE2MTMwNzl2MDl7dXVpZD02MDI 1 ODhENjdDRUZGRT A2NzgyQjM4ODJGRDM2OTQSRjtO 
b2tlbj0zMG lzMjc0MTdjOWVmYWVhZjY 4YTlyNzl5YzdmNTU4Yzk0ODJkMzFjOw%3D%3D> to report it. 
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NOTES: Dr. Walensky and COVID call - 01/29/2021 
Note that the guidance needs to be clear and easy to understand. Imagine it being read by a social 

studies teacher or a parent.This is a real opportunity for a powerful reset and return to the credibility 

the CDC has traditionally held. 

1. Need robust testing included; it's a real stumbling block in most places. Robust surveillance 

testing programs that will conduct random samples of students and staff and contact tracing. 

This is about resources but also about the "how" for districts to stand up a program and staff 

and carry it out. 

2. Emphasize 6' as measure for physical distancing. Another contentious issue in the field, and 

another where we need CDC to weigh in. 

3. Enhance masking recommendations. N-95's or comparable masks/respirators for school staff 

for better protection from the new variants, even though they haven't modified their guidance 

on masks yet. 
4. Accommodations for educators and school staff who are high-risk, or who have a high-risk 

household member, are a must. Guidance should address the unique occupational concerns of 
adults in a school setting - their increased risks of serious illness if infected compared to 

students. While there is overlap in the safety concerns for both students and staff; adults have 
unique concerns - they need accommodations for their personal underlying conditions and for 

those of family members with whom they reside or for whom they have a significant care-giving 

role. 

5. Provide a recommended positivity rate threshold. This is a contentious issue in the field, and 

one where we need CDC to weigh in. We need an objective metric for closure/reopen triggers.[! 
liked Kelly's addition of a bright-line metric.] 

6. CDC should recommend stakeholder involvement/committees to oversee reopening and 
monitor throughout pandemic to counter mistrust and fear. Addition of a process 

recommendation that key stakeholders - educators, unions, parents and public health 

departments etc - form district-wide committees to plan/implement school reopening and 

monitor the schools on a routine basis and help determine when schools should reopen and 

close and reopen again. School districts must counter mistrust and fear with involvement and 

transparency. It's not only educators and school staff that are reluctant to return but also a large 

percentage of students of color (they have not returned to NYC schools at a high rate compared 

to white students) - their parents are fearful of their exposure. Only genuine, active 

involvement of these key stakeholders to actively monitor the situation and assist in assuring 
mitigation strategies are in place and making decisions to close schools and reopen will be an 
antidote to that push-back. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Dear All, 

Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) 
2/3/20215:04:41 PM 
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/ 
O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/I 

BethAntunez, Legislation 
RE: AFT Follow-up 

Berger,Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 

I 

, Educational lssu 

I just wanted to circle back and extend my gratitude for the language you have provided us below. Regrets for my delay 

in reply but I wanted to be certain you knew it is being worked into (with just a few small tweaks) the school opening 

guidance. We have also included the executive summary you suggested. 

Please know we are listening and working hard to ensure your confidence and partnership in this endeavor. 
My very best, 

Rochelle 

From: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 202110:24 AM 

To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) O'Connell, Dawn 

(HHS/1OS) 

Subject: FW: AFT Follow-up 

Dr Walensky -AFT followed up w suggested lang on accommodations per your exchange with Randi. I think this went to 

Lynn not you, so in case you did not see, pasted below. Thanks 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:27 PM 

To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 

Gonzalez, Noe 

Jane Meroney, Legislation 

Beth Antunez, Legislation Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFT Follow-up 

Good evening, Colleagues: 

Thank you again for Friday's rich discussion about forthcoming CDC guidance and for your openness to the suggestions 

made by our president, Randi Weingarten, and the AFT. We are hopeful that lines of communications will remain open, 

and that we can serve as a true thought partner as you continue the important work toward safe reopening of schools. 

You will recall that Randi committed to provide Dr. Walensky and the group with suggested language on the issue of 
accommodations for staff who are either themselves in the high-risk category, or for those who reside with a high-risk 

individual. We crafted the language below using a NIOSH document, as well as language in some of our agreements 

with school employers. Thank you for considering it. 
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• Employers should provide reassignment, remote work, or other options for staff who have documented high-

risk conditions or who are at increased risk for severe illness from COVID-19 to limit the risk of workplace exposure. 

Options for reassignment include telework, virtual teaching opportunities, modified job responsibilities, environmental 
modifications, scheduling flexibility, or temporary reassignment to different job responsibilities. These options should 
likewise be extended to staff who have a household member with documentation of a high-risk condition or who are at 

increased risk for severe illness from COVID-19. Policies and procedures addressing issues related to teachers and other 

staff at higher risk of serious illness should be made in consultation with occupational medicine and human resource 

professionals, keeping in mind Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) concerns. 

Finally, we were able to review a copy of the draft guidance document over the weekend and were able to provide some 

initial feedback to several staff this morning about possible ways to strengthen the document. We are grateful for the 
agency's effort to bring some measure of organization and framework to guidance. We are likewise grateful for the 

inclusion of some of the mitigation efforts we have been calling for since last year. It is our hope that we can be 

engaged early in the process moving forward, as we believe our experiences on the ground can inform and enrich 

thinking around what is practicable and prudent in future guidance documents. 

Please do not hesitate to reach out should you have questions or desire additional dialogue. 

Warm regards, 

Kelly 

Kelly D. Trautner 
Director I Health Issues 
(she I her I hers 
T: I F: 

American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO 
555 New Jersey Ave. N.W. I Washington, DC 20001 I 
>http://www.aft.org< I >http://www.facebook.com/ AFTunion< I >www.twitter.com/ AFTunion< 

Find our latest COVID-19 Resources and Information at AFT's Resource Page 

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our 
filters, click here to report it. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Quick take: 

Justin Stone, Educational Issues -
2/12/2021 7:12:15 PM 
Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues-
Rob Weil, Educational Issues ■-ii Lisa Dickinson, Educational Issues 

Issues 
Shital Shah, Educational Issues 

Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Emily Kopilow, Educational Issues 
Marcus Wyche, Educational Issues 

Re: Heads up that the CDC and Ed guidance will come out tomorrow 

Kelly Booz 

If I'm not mistaken they beefed up (a small amount) the mitigation strategies and learning modalities by community 
spread chart. 

It allows for middle and high to be virtual with high transmission (red) and elem to be hybrid with substantial 
transmission (orange). 

On Feb 12, 2021, at 10:41 AM, Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Latest -

Kelly, Beth, Jane, and I will join Randi and Becky/NEA in a half-hour briefing with CDC at 11. I think there will be a couple 
new pieces ... more clarification of the old pieces. Hopefully, the graphic content will still be on target. 
MARCUS - can you send around a dial in for anyone available ( and other mgrs who want to) who can get on for about 
15 min at Noon for a quick download in terms of content and follow up? Thx! 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 5:46 PM 
To: Rob Weil, Educational Issues; Lisa Dickinson, Educational Issues; Kelly Boaz; Shital Shah, Educational Issues; Giselle 
Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues; Justin Stone, Innovation Fund; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues Robin 
Vitucci, Educational Issues; Emily Kopilow, Educational Issues 
Subject: Heads up that the CDC and Ed guidance will come out tomorrow 
Sounds like 2pm, and sounds like we will not see a physical copy before. 
On the CDC, will not be a closing metric, but there may be some useful nuanced language. We also expect to see the 
accommodations language. 
From ED, there will be volume 1 of strategies and exmaples in support of the 5 main mitigation strategies. We will need 
to review both docs, of course, and pull highlights. And our emphasis will follow Randi's statement -which we think will 
be supportive, but push on the role of testing, and needing a closing trigger. 
Will def share ifwe get it in advance. 
I think Randi will be getting a briefing on the CDC parts in the am. 
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Message 

From: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 
Sent: 1/31/202111:48:17 PM 
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues Justin 

Stone, Educational Issues 
CC: Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues Shital Shah, Educational Issues 
Subject: Re: UPDATE! CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy/Guidancechel 

I'm not sure what I can offer in terms of the health-related issues that Chelsea or someone in the health department 

wouldn't catch, so I will provide my thoughts in terms of what Justin mentioned about teaching and learning (although 
that isn't mentioned really in Randi's points either). 

• The document mentions accommodations for those who have high-risk health issues, but otherwise feels 

mandatory for everyone else. I think logically and as a parent there will still be people that especially this spring don't 

feel comfortable sending their kids back to school, or teachers who feel unsafe, and there should be some sort of 

considerations for them as well. 

• With distancing and/or staggered schedules, there is no mention of how to accomplish this. Are teachers 
teaching students who are both in-person and virtual at the same time (which seems like a bad idea)? What about in 

classes where a teacher is not in the building, who is monitoring the classroom? Are there going to be adjustments to 

student schedules/teachers to ensure distancing and match up with teaching schedules (which is a difficult transition for 
students more than mid-way through the year)? 

• What is the professional development like for teachers? Some might be teaching a hybrid model which is 
different than what they have been doing, some might need to offer more support to students around trauma and 

mental health, etc. 

• Along the lines of Chelsea's point about absenteeism, what about the students who have not been present or 

who have been struggling with virtual school? What will be done to help catch them up to their peers? What types of 

classroom assessment and how much time will be given to teachers who have students who might be behind? 

• Transportation plan - how will schools adjust schedules and bus routes to accommodate distancing and altered 

schedules? (I know Fairfax is changing bell schedules of schools for its return to school, and shortening the school day at 

least in elementary schools. How will this time be made up, and how will districts be supported in managing these 

changes?) 

• Technology in the schools - if teachers are now in buildings and some students are virtual, do school buildings 

have the internet and power capabilities to support the extra bandwidth being used? For instance, if they are in a 

staggered schedule and some students are in person and some are home, how would 10 or so kids be plugging in their 

computers, is the internet speed enough to support that much use? Who is paying for upgrades/hardware if needed? 

From: "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues" 
Date: Sunday, January 31, 2021 at 3:39 PM 
To: "Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues" "Justin Stone, Innovation Fund" 
Cc: "Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues" "Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues" 

"Shital Shah, Educational Issues" 
Subject: RE: UPDATE! CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy/Guidancechel 

Thanks, Chelsea. Very helpful impressions. 

And to Justin and Robin's earlier point, I saw almost nothing on making learning better, except that it is better in 

person ... makes me wonder if there will be something more/different from ED? 

From: Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 2:42 PM 
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 
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Cc: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues; Shital Shah, Educational Issues 
Subject: RE: UPDATE! CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy/Guidancechel 

Good snow day, all - first impressions 

• Yes, this is lukewarm where it could be authoritative, e.g., "consider efforts to promote fair access"; it reminds me of 
tentative wording in AAP guidance 

• 3 strengths I don't recall seeing from CDC in school-focused guidance before 
o Rationale & assumptions that undergird the recommendations, especially on p14; 
o Strong focus on the role of different testing models; with 
o A checklist for considerations on whether and how to establish testing (p23) 

• 3 items that deserve more attention and clarification - really, asks 
o On health equity, pl 7 "Schools that serve populations at risk for learning loss during virtual instruction should be prioritized 
for re-opening and be provided the needed resources to implement mitigation and testing strategies." CDC can be more specific about 
what 'needed resources' means 
o On page 18, we get more information about how school-based health professionals (nurses) must be prepared to conduct 
screening testing, including training in specimen collection, training to conduct test and a CLIA certificate of waiver. We also get 
quick mention ofat least 4 laws that schools (school nurses) will have to follow: HIP AA, FERPA, ADA & PPRA. CDC can make 
training available at no-cost 
o Finally, cost & feasibility considerations for testing are tucked deep in the document, long after many more "how to" 
logistics. I think CDC can estimate both of these for the average school - What will it cost? What will make it reasonable to pull off? 

• Finally, I echo Marla's concern that I don't see sufficient guidance for staff. p15 states, "Families of students who are at high 
risk of severe illness (including those with special healthcare needs) or who live with people at high risk should be given the option of 
virtual instruction regardless of the mode oflearning offered." What about staff and their families? 

Some other things I don't see, though I'm not sure they're essential, given the focus 
o Acknowledgement of how many students are chronically absent/ effectively MIA from any educational records, despite use 
of strategies like those listed on p4 
o Link to ventilation guidance feels inadequate (Amy/Darryl are probably better equipped to speak on this) 
o Despite the breezy reference to how schools can boost social emotional & behavioral health in the first few lines, I don't 
think this adequately addresses the ways that in-person child-facing institutions are essential for child & family health (part of the 
rationale) ... the population of kiddos needing "essential special education and related services" is exploding, even if they haven't 
been through a formal IEP /IHP process 

If there are specific questions I should address or other items I should look for/review, please advise. 
C 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 20211:06 PM 
To: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 
Cc: Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues; Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues; Shital 
Shah, Educational Issues 
Subject: RE: UPDATE! CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy/Guidancechel 

Thanks for the update, Justin. That sounds good! From my glance through it, I see nothing at all on accommodations for 
staff; and more than I remember from last time on health equity. And, yeah, on teeth! 
It is a great day for kid stuff, so everyone enjoy! I just had fun with puppy's first trip to the park in snow .... 

From: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 20211:02 PM 
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Cc: Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues; Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues; Shital 
Shah, Educational Issues 
Subject: Re: UPDATE! CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy/Guidancechel 

Got it. Robin and I had a chance to put heads together a bit. We both skimmed it between snow stuff with kids. 
:-) 
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What we see is almost exclusively health guidance. Very little about teaching and learning. I see some of 
Randi's TPs covered in the new recs. We'll have to scan deeper for the others. Overall it seems sane and covers 
ground we've all covered. And, like other recommendations, it's just that-no teeth. 

We'll go through with finer comb and send along something tonight or early tomorrow. 

Thanks! 

On Jan 31, 2021, at 10:37 AM, Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Hi All, 
3 big developments, starting Friday afternoon: 
--Randi (and staff) spoke with CDC director and Biden Covid testing czar (Wollensky and Johnson). Attached doc shows 

what Randi asked for in the upcoming guidance 
--Late Friday, Amy Band Darryl got a copy! 

--Late yesterday, one of the CDC people we met with. Parul Parikh, sent us the guidance and invited a handful of staff to 
a meeting tomorrow afternoon from 1:302. 

This "pre-decisional" version is still very close hold, so please share with no one. I shared the Randi TPs so you can 
compare it to the guidance elements. I'll share what Darryl and Amy send. If you can review today, that would be best, 
but early tomorrow morning is also possible. We will want our ducks in a row before the 1:30. (I will try to get Chelsea 
added to the call.) 
Thanks so much! 
maria 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 6:43 PM 
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Jane Meroney, Legislation; Beth Antunez, Legislation; Sarah Tammelleo, 
~ic Initiatives; Kyle Arnone, Research & Strategic Initiatives; amy bahruth; Darryl Alexander, 
----Consultant, Office of the Secretary-Treasurer 
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: CDC K-12 Operational Strategy 

PLEASE DO NOT SHARE THIS BEYOND ESSENTIAL AFT STAFF. We were given an advance draft of the CDC's guidance, set 
to be released next Wednesday. Amy and Darryl are reviewing now, we will share impressions. 
In the meantime, we also have another (somewhat overlapping) group working on the accommodation language Dr. 
Walensky asked Randi for today. 

<DRAFT K-12 Schools Operational Strategy 2021.pdf> 
<2021.01.29 walensky call notesREV.docx> 
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Message 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: 1/29/20214:54:13 PM 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Hi All, 

Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 
Educational Issues 
Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues 
UPDATE RE upcoming CDC guidancd 

Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues Justin Stone, 

Shital Shah, Educational Issues 

It new seems likely that the guidance will be out Monday, definitely sometime next week. Kelly and I are joining Randi in 

a call with a Bi den staff and the head of the CDC this afternoon. Hopefully I will have something to report after that. 

maria 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Chelsea Prax Educational Issues Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 
Cc: Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues Shital Shah, Educational Issues 
Subject: Need your help with upcoming CDC guidancd 
Importance: High 

Good morning, Chelsea, Robin, and Justin! 

I mentioned, and the highlighted section below indicates, new guidance out soon from CDC. Giselle, Shital, and I would 

like you three to be the rapid reviewers. You know what to look for. We will need a quick summary of what it does (and 

doesn't) say and how that comports with our must-haves, etc. Of course, we'll coordinate with Health Issues. I know 

that Chelsea has some pre-scheduled leave, so depending on when it actually comes out, any deeper dive into child 

safety and SISP implications may come later than the overall summary. 

Please self-organize on presentation, but assume we need Randi-ready bullets. Any concerns, pis reach out to Giselle 

and Shital. 

Thanks a lot! Really hard to know how extensive this will or won't be. 

Marla (for the 3 of us) 
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

Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
2/11/2021 4:25:06 PM 

L.~?~_h_e_l_~e-~~l~~~~y)hnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO ; i Sherri Ber9..~!:_ __ _! 

· Dawn O'Connell ! Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO · Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 
EOP/WHO ; Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO 

; 'Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO' ; Gonzalez, 

CC: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President Jane Meroney, Legislation · Marla 

Ucelli-Kashyap ■■■■■■■■• Beth Antunez, Legislation 
Subject: RE: AFT Follow-up 

Dr. Walensky: 

Thank you for your continued openness to our suggestions and input. We would like to share some thoughts regarding 

the paragraph below which was apparently leaked from the imminent guidance on reopening schools: 

"At any level of community transmission, all schools can provide in-person instruction (either full or hybrid), through 
strict adherence to mitigation strategies. Recommended learning modes vary to minimize risk of SARS-CoV-2 

transmission in school by emphasizing layered mitigation, including school policies requiring universal and correct mask 

use. The recommended learning modes (in-person, hybrid) depend on the level of community transmission and strict 
adherence to mitigation." 

It would be great to see the insertion some variation of the following: "In the event high-community transmission 

results from a new variant of SARS-CoV-2, a new update of these guidelines may be necessary." 

We are deeply concerned about likely implications this language will have in schools where strict adherence to 

mitigation strategies is lacking or is impossible to implement, particularly those schools in high-density, crumbling 

infrastructure areas, and particularly when community transmission is high. We don't believe that any current research 

has demonstrated that all schools in those areas can safely reopen. 

In light of the new variants of the virus, we are concerned the absence of a closure threshold might put safety of adults 

and kids in school settings. There is not yet conclusive research to support that keeping schools open in those countries 

would have been a safe decision, though the Imperial London model seems to show infections among secondary school 

students in the UK spiked when the new variant began to spread. And we also know that, while infection rates are 

beginning to drop, the B117 variant is expected to cause a sharp uptick in infections- even becoming the predominant 

variant by March. The UK was forced to close schools in the wake of the variant spread; Germany had to make a similar 

decision to close schools. When teachers and school staff see that travel restrictions are being considered in the U.S., 
we expect even more hesitation about in-person learning. Even a "variant closing metric" would go a long way in allaying 

hesitation and fears related to reopening. 

We really want to lend our efforts to helping restore faith in the CDC, and we believe you are off to a great start. We 

must, however, urge the inclusion of clear closure triggers in the imminent guidance. Provisions providing for when 

schools should close, like what is in place in New York City, instill some degree of confidence for those who are hesitant 

about returning to school. Embedding such a threshold bolsters transparency and is a must for ensuring parents and 

administrators can plan for a surge like we have seen in Great Britain and in Germany. 

We look forward to continued collaboration with you and your team. 

Kelly 

Kelly D. Trautner 
Senior Director I Health Issues 
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(she I her I hers) 
T: IF:-IE: 

American Federation of Teachers, AFL-CIO 
555 New Jersey Ave. N.W. I Washington, DC 20001 I 
http://www.aft.org I http://www.facebook.com/ AFTunion I www.twitter.com/ AFTunion 

Find our latest COVID-19 Resources and Information at AFT's Resource Page 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 202112:36 PM 
Toi RochelleWalensky-] Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Dawn O'Connell ( Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO 
; i Sherri Berger i 

Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 

EOP/WHO ; Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO 

'Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO' 

Cc: Michelle Ringuette, Office of the President Jane Meroney, Legislation 

Marla Ucelli-Kashyap ■■■■■■■■-; Beth Antunez, Legislation 
Subject: RE: AFT Follow-up 

Dr. Walensky, 

; Gonzalez, 

Thank you so much for your responsiveness to the suggestions made by Randi and our team. We are immensely grateful 

for your genuine desire to earn our confidence and your commitment to partnership. We will pass this message along to 

Randi. She will certainly be most grateful. 

We look forward to continued dialogue and partnership as we continue our respective focus on safe reopening of 

schools and society. 

Kind regards, 

Kelly 

Kelly D. Trautner 
Director I Health Issues 
(she I her I hers) 
T: I F: IE: 

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

From: "Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD)" <­
Date: February 3, 2021 at 12:04:56 PM EST 
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To: "Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO" , "Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD)" 

"O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS)" 

Cc: "Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO" 

"Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO" 

, "Tracey-Mooney, Maureen EOP/WHO" 

"Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO" 

"Gonzalez, Noe EOP/WHO" 

"Michelle Ringuette, Office of the President" 
"Beth Antunez, Legislation" 

"Jane Meroney, 
"Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational 

Issues" 

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

To: Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD ; O'Connell, Dawn 

(HHS/IOS) 

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

To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHo■■■■■■■■■■■■■ Martin, Carmel EOP/WHO 
Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) ■■■■■- Tracey-Mooney, Maureen 

EOP/WHO Mcintee, William T. EOP/WHO 

EOP/WHO 

Beth Antunez, Legislation 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AFT Follow-up 

Good evening, Colleagues: 

Okolo, Osaremen F. EOP/WHO ■■■■■■■■■■■■■■ Gonzalez, Noe 

; Jane Meroney, Legislation 

· Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

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
(sh~ 
T:-1 F: 

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

From: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 
Sent: 2/11/202111:27:47 PM 
To: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 
CC: NEA Becky · Frey, Meghan T. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) - Sauber-Schatz, Erin K. 

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) Massetti, Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)-Calvin 
· Kelly Trautner, Health Issues · Beth 

Subject: 

Antunez, Legislation 
Legislation 
RE: CDC Follow Up 

Super, thanks so much. 

From: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 6:12 PM 

To: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

; Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Cc: NEA Becky <bpringle~Meghan T. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) 

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP)----; Massetti, Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) 

MacDowell, Office of the President ■■■■■■■■; Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Antunez, Legislation Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Legislation 

Subject: Re: CDC Follow Up 

I added all the invitees 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 11, 2021, at 6:07 PM, Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

Great. Yes. We were thinking somewhere between 11a-12p tomorrow. 

Meghan on our side can set up the calendar invite once we hear from Becky. 

Christopher M. Jones, PharmD, DrPH, MPH 

CAPT, US Public Health Service 

Acting Associate Director for Communication 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

From: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 6:02 PM 

To: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

· Jane Meroney, 

Sauber-Schatz, Erin K. 

Calvin 

Beth 

wrote: 

Cc: NEA Becky; Frey, Meghan T. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP); Sauber-Schatz, Erin K. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP); Massetti, 

Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President; Kelly Trautner, Health Issues; Beth 

Antunez, Legislation 

Subject: Re: CDC Follow Up 

Hi Chris 
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Thank you 

It is Calvin from my office 

I understand this will be tomorrow morning. 

I can move things to make myself available after 9:30 and before 12:00. I have a meeting with the Gov of PR at 12:15 

that I can not move. 

Randi 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 11, 2021, at 5:58 PM, Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) wrote: 

Hi Randi and Becky, 

I wanted to follow up from your calls with Rochelle this evening. As she indicated, we would like to schedule time 
tomorrow late morning for a follow up discussion with CDC's technical experts on our forthcoming Operational Strategy 
for K-12 Schools through Phased Mitigation. I have copied colleagues from CDC who can help set up the meeting. Who 

are the best contacts on your side to facilitate calendars and invites? 

Look forward to the discussion! 

Chris 

Christopher M. Jones, PharmD, DrPH, MPH 

CAPT, US Public Health Service 

Acting Associate Director for Communication 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

0: IC: 
E: 

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

Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) 
2/7 /20215:55:42 PM 
Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 
Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President 
RE: Request for call w/ Dr. Rochelle Walensky, CDC Director 

Thank you! I will send an invitation with Dr. Walensky's mobile number 

Kindest Regards, 

w'r.solom 'r,s RMW'r-~ tne rf.gnt -pliltn to tlil~; tllltegrf.tl:j 'r,s tli!R'r.~ 'r,t. 

From: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President 

Sent: Sunday, February 7, 202112:50 PM 

To: Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) 

Cc: Calvin MacDowell, Office of the President 

Subject: Re: Request for call w/ Dr. Rochelle Walensky, CDC Director 

I can do at 2 pm eastern 

Randi 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 7, 2021, at 12:44 PM, Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS) 

Good afternoon President Weingarten, 

wrote: 

Dr. Walensky has asked if it might be possible to set up a 15 minute call with you sometime today. If you are agreeable, 

can you please advise if you might be available today at 2PM (Eastern) or sometime after 5PM (Eastern)? 

My apologies for the direct reach out. I am happy to connect with your assistant to schedule this if you can share that 

contact info with me. 

Thanks so much for your consideration. 

Kindest Regards, 

Lynn Gershman 
Executive Assistant to the Director, Dr. Rochelle Walensky 

Office of the Director 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC) 
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12:05 

Kelly ; 

Jan 27, 2021 at 11:04 AM 

Hi! Seems CDC is expected to 
release new reopening 
guidance for schools. Who 
can we talk to about an 
advance copy? We asked our 
contacts and NIOSH and they 
are completely out of it, it 
seems 

a Cl) (Text Message 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 
2/10/2021 7:25:47 PM 

Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Re: Was this in what we read ? 

Justin Stone, Educational Issues 

I don't disagree that the original document meant all schools - just noting that it didn't explicitly say 
it without having to interpret things. 

And the only time the phrase "at any level of community transmission" is used is in terms of sports. But 
again, it is implied in the explanations (i.e. talking about different levels of transmission, the 
different levels of transmission all have an option for at least hybrid, which implies "any level" 
without saying it). 

on 2/10/21, 2:21 PM, "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues" wrote: 

Does the table or anywhere use the words "at any level of community transmission"? 
Sorry for the relay race .. got one going in texting too. 

Sent from my iPad 

> on Feb 10, 2021, at 2:16 PM, Justin Stone, Innovation Fund wrote: 
> 
> I was thinking about the table 2 stuff starting on page 11. The red column only says hybrid 

learning for high (red) transmission. so in essence, at least considering their graphic, there seems to 
be no delineated threshold under which full virtual would kick in for elementary schools. At least that's 
how I read it the first time and looking at it now am still in that camp. 

> 
> -----original Message-----
> From: Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 2:07 PM 
> To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
> subject: Re: Was this in what we read? 
> 

Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 

> Did a quick text search of the document and I don't think the one we saw said ''all schools can 
provide in-person instruction ... " 

> 
> The original did say, "If mitigation strategies are strictly adhered to and appropriate safeguards 

are in place for teachers and staffl, K-12 schools can safely open for in-person instruction and remain 
open," which is essentially the same thing - except the more definitive word "all" has been added. could 
be an important addition to the updated version. 

> 
> 
> on 2/10/21, 2:00 PM, "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues" wrote: 
> 
> Yes. Thank you! 
> 
> -----original Message-----
> From: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund 
> Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:58 PM 
> To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues; Chelsea Prax, 

Educational Issues 
> subject: RE: Was this in what we read? 
> 
> I think it was. It's how I read it and commented in my response that there is no threshold under 

which the guidance imagines elementary students (at least) wouldn't be in-person school. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

> 
> 

-----original Message-----
From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:52 PM 
To: Justin Stone, Innovation Fund -; 

; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
subject: Was this in what we read? 

Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 

> -Nyt has leaked copy and called Andrew ... esp first sentence "At any level of community 
transmission, all schools can provide in-person instruction (either full or hybrid), through strict 
adherence to mitigation strategies. Recommended learning modes vary to minimize risk of SARS-CoV-2 
transmission in school by emphasizing layered mitigation, including school policies requiring universal 
and correct mask use. The recommended learning modes (in-person, hybrid) depend on the level of community 
transmission and strict adherence to mitigation." 
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> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

Marla Ucelli-Kashyap 

sent rrom my iPhone 
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Message 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues-
Sent: 2/2/20212:32:59 PM 
To: 

Subject: 

Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Educational Issues 
Educational Issues 
FW: CDC calls and follow-up 

FYI for our debrief this morning. 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 6:27 PM 

Robin Vitucci,Educational Issues 
Shital Shah, Educational Issues 

Justin Stone, 
Giselle Lundy-Ponce, 

To: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President; DRW; Tear Jones Murphy, Office of the President; Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, 
Educational Issues; Jane Meroney, Legislation; Beth Antunez, Legislation; Jennifer Chang, Communications; Oriana Karin, 
Communications 
Subject: RE: CDC calls and follow-up 

Hi Randi, 

Update from today's meeting with CDC staff. Adding com ms colleagues. 
The good news: meeting was friendly; it seems there is interagency collaboration happening with Dept. of Ed.; the 

document seems to be following science, in contrast to Trump era; they welcomed hearing our feedback and; they 

seemed very receptive to ongoing dialogue. After talking with them, it seems they are trying to put a framework to the 

guidance in effort to focus on mitigation strategies. There are some good points we could highlight about closing bars, 

opening schools; etc. It does include some of the things we have been talking about (e.g. 6 ft distancing), even if not the 

way we would say it. It is also just the first piece, there will be more coming. 

There was no confirmation on the release date and this was primarily CDC staff - no one from the WH was on. Donna 

Harris Aikins was on from the department. But the initial email did say thisWed is the day. 

Our challenges: it seems very unlikely any of our changes will be incorporated because the document is mostly through 

their internal review process. It is not likely that the document will provide the kind of guidance that would have helped 

avert situations like Chicago and DC. We may be expected to praise the administration for this document, which is not 

going to be what we need in the areas that are most challenging in the field right now (testing as a key mitigation 

strategy, ventilation and safe buildings, how to actually build a worksite vaccination program). 

One interesting note on the vaccinations, they alluded to the fact they were very conscious of not forcing anyone to take 

the vaccine. 

Ancillary, but relevant issues: 
• NIOSH reached out to us right after the meeting, wanting us to do a line-by-line on the guidance we asked CDC 

to put toward the front of the new guidance 

• OSHA ETS set to be out March 15th and will not be tied in any way to CDC document, also will offer more 

protection. Even now, we could file general duty complaints. (We are discussing and OSHA strategy right now) 

• Sent to Ellie and Jacki (on the down-low)- they can help with how we talk about. 

ACTIONS NEEDED: 
• Messaging. Document is scheduled for release this Wed, alongside exec council, our locals' crises and 

confirmation hearing. We could lift up the good pieces, applaud them for starting to put order to chaos, and say it's a 

good start. 

• Response to Walensky, et al. We can still send the accommodation language in hopes it makes it into another 
document they do. We should recap what we shared in today's meeting and reiterate our desire to be a go-to 

stakeholder. 
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• Start working on an OSHA complaint strategy- we can get that plan up to you and moving by end of week, 
including calendaring a "how to" on complaint filing like we are doing in he. 

From: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 8:02 PM 

To: Randi Weingarten, Office of the President DRW 
the President Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Beth Antunez, Legislation 

Subject: CDC calls and follow-up 

Hi Randi, 

Tear Jones Murphy, Office of 
Jane Meroney, Legislation 

We have two items re: the forthcoming CDC reopening document- (1) Follow up to your call Friday and (2) Prep for the 

staff call/reactions to the draft document. Marla, Jane, Beth and I (plus our staff) have been working on this for the 

better part of today. Here is the plan for tomorrow- assuming you are good with it. 

HOLD the Friday call follow-up to Walensky until after tomorrow's 1pm call with CDC staff. This will give us the space 

to make a more definitive statement that the guidance is a problem if we need to; also space to try to resolve as much 

as possible outside White House level conversations. We may need to reconvene with you quickly after for direction, 

depending on how hot the Chicago and DC situation is for you. 

• The accommodation language is ready to go unless you want edits: Employers should provide reassignment, 
remote work, or other options for staff who have documented high-risk conditions or who are at increased risk for severe 
i11ness from COVCD-19 to limit the risk of workplace exposure. Options for reassignment include telework, virtual 
teaching opportunities, modified job responsibilities, environmental modifications, scheduling flexibility, or temporary 
reassignment to different job responsibilities. These options should likewise be extended to staff who have a household 
member with documentation of a high-risk condition or who are at increased risk for severe illness from COVID-
19. Policies and procedures addressing issues related to teachers and other staff at higher risk of serious illness should be 
made in consultation with occupational medicine and human resource professionals, keeping in mind Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) concerns. 

Tomorrow's call: So you are aware, here is the feedback outline for tomorrow's call with the CDC staff: 

1. Mitigation strategies seems to home in primarily on masking and physical distancing, de-
emphasizing the ongoing need to have a strong comprehensive strategy. 
1. Testing and vaccination need more detailed emphasis in the document. The document 

provides little real direction to school districts on how to make and implement a covid testing strategy. Testing 

is missing in the list of key mitigation strategies (p. 6} They should support the adoption of screening testing, 

especially if schools remain open when community spread is high (just about every school district in the 

country now}. CDC needs to give more guidance on steps for adopting screening testing - they begin the 

discussion but don't give concrete guidance on how to adopt this strategy. They should also specify that 

school districts provide training, education and support to teachers and staff to encourage vaccination and 
reduce vaccine hesitancy. 

2. They really didn't do a whole lot on ventilation at all, glossing over mitigation strategies outside 

masks and distancing. There needs to be some unequivocal statement regarding the importance of 

maintaining mitigation strategies, even where vaccine is being administered. 

1. The draft is devoid of guidance and recommended protections for staff in key areas; could be much 
more cogent and use stronger support for accommodations. 
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1. The should use the CDC/NIOSH document "Strategies for Protecting K-12 Staff from COVID-19" 

(08/26/2020)- and it should be introduced early in the document. 
2. Accommodation (or similar) language is being offered by us, taken from other CDC documents 

where safety of staff is the addressed, as well as from UFT contract and anecdotal info from the field. 

1. The document should also include more detail and guidance on equity and mental health. 
1. On health equity, p17 "Schools that serve populations at risk for learning loss during virtual 

instruction should be prioritized for re-opening and be provided the needed resources to implement 
mitigation and testing strategies." CDC can be more specific about what 'needed resources' means 

2. Mental health- there is nothing in the document about mental health or socio-emotional 

challenges as schools reopen. 
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Message 

From: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: 1/28/2021 2:58:46 PM 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Robin Vitucci, Educational Issues 
Educational Issues 
Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues 
Need your help with upcoming CDC guidancd 

Importance: High 

Good morning, Chelsea, Robin, and Justin! 

Chelsea Prax,Educational Issues Justin Stone, 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 7:08 AM 
To: Shital Shah, Educational Issues; Giselle Lundy-Ponce, Educational Issues 
Subject: Fwd: House Democrats unveil measures with billions for K-12 - Biden's first Covid test: Reopening schools -
Advocacy group urges Cardona to cancel testing 

Hi Ladies, 
Note the story about new reopening guidelines out soon ... maybe as soon as Friday. We need people at the 
ready to read and digest and get information out to our leaders. One should be Chelsea, but who else. We have a 
heads up on this, so we need to be ready. WHo else? Justin? He's good at cutting to the chase. 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: POLITICO Pro's Morning Education <newsletter@email.politicopro.com> 
Date: January 28, 2021 at 5:48:17 AM EST 
To: "Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues" 
Subject: House Democrats unveil measures with billions for K-12 - Biden's first Covid test: Reopening 
schools - Advocacy group urges Cardona to cancel testing 
Reply-To: "POLITICO, LLC" 

Jan 28, 2021 
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PRO 

Morning f ducation 
BY LAURAINE GENOTA 

Presented by Accesslex Institute® 

With help from Bianca Quilantan and Juan Perez Jr. 

QUICK FIX 

- Education and Labor Chair Bobby Scott is expected to introduce three 

bills today that would invest billions of dollars in K-12 schools for 

infrastructure upgrades, to prevent job losses and to mitigate student learning loss 

brought on by the pandemic. 

- President Joe Biden has made reopening most K-8 schools in his first 100 

days a major priority, but the plan might be crashing into teachers union 

demands. 

- A public education advocacy group launched a petition urging Education 

Secretary-designate Miguel Cardona to cancel the annual standardized testing this 

spring. 

IT'S THURSDAY, JAN. 28. WELCOME TO MORNING EDUCATION. Let's talk! 

Reach me at lgenota@politico.com. You can also reach out to my colleagues: 

Nicole Gaudiano (ngaudiano@politico.com), Juan Perez Jr. 

(jperez@politico.com), Michael Stratford (mstratford@politico.com) and Bianca 

Quilantan (bquilantan@politico.com ). And follow us on Twitter: @Morning Edu 

and @POLITICOPro. 
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A message from Accesslex Institute: 

AccessLex Institute is committed to understanding the barriers that impede access 

to law school for historically underrepresented groups and improving access to 

law school for all. Through our grantmaking activities, we support research and 

proposals that aim to make this goal a reality. Get up to date on our various 

Diversity Programs and resources by visiting the new AccessLex.or ! 

DRIVING THE DAY 

HOUSE DEMOCRATS UNVEIL MEASURES WITH BILLIONS FOR K-12: House 

Education and Labor Committee Democrats say the money is critical to help 

schools reopen in the pandemic, as tens of thousands of schools need to upgrade 

their infrastructure. In their bill fact sheets, the lawmakers also cited hundreds of 

billions of dollars in state budget shortfalls and up to 1.9 million education jobs 

lost as the reasons for their proposal. 

- Reopen and Rebuild America's Schools Act: This is the second time the bill 

is being introduced. It was originally in the "Moving Forward Act," H.R. 2 (116) 

that was passed by the House last summer as part of its infrastructure package 

that included provisions for everything from roads to education, housing, clean 

water, broadband and more. 

- It would provide $100 billion in grants and $30 billion in bond authority for 

high-poverty schools that need upgrades to their buildings for safety. 

- Save Education Jobs Act: The bill would give up to $261 billion to states and 

school districts over 10 years. Lawmakers say the money would "save up to 3.9 

million education jobs, including 2.6 million teacher jobs." 

- Learning Recovery Act of 2021 : The measure provides $75 billion over two 

years via Title I-A for school programs like summer school or extended school 

days and programs. It also directs the Institute of Education Sciences to conduct 

research on learning loss 

CARDONA TODAY 
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CANCEL THE TESTS, ADVOCACY GROUP URGES: Network for Public 

Education launched a petition Monday asking Cardona to "immediately" cancel 

the testing mandate upon his confirmation. The petition, signed by more than 

9,000 people, mentioned that Eiden said during a forum last year that he was 

committed to ending standardized testing in public schools. 

- "Whenever children are able to return fully to their classrooms, every 

instructional moment should be dedicated to teaching, not to teasing out test score 

gaps that we already know exist," the advocacy group wrote in the petition. 

"Simply put, a test is a measure, not a remedy." 

- The group said it's in the "best interest of children" that the Department of 

Education lift the mandate for annual testing this spring. 

CARDONA IS THE 'RIGHT CHOICE': The Boston Globe endorsed Cardona's 

nomination, saying he is "the right choice to lead on school reopenings," because 

he understands "the central importance of getting kids back in classrooms" and 

has proven he can get the job done. 

-The editorial board pointed to Cardona's time as education commissioner 

in Connecticut as an example. Cardona provided school districts with safety 

guidelines to reopen, but let them decide individually when to do so. He also used 

his bully pulpit to urge a quick return to the classroom by underscoring that the 

most disadvantaged students are bearing the brunt of learning loss during virtual 

schooling. 

WHITE HOUSE 

SCHOOL REOPENING GUIDELINES MIGHT COME SOON: White House press 

secretary Jen Psaki suggested on Wednesday that the Centers for Disease Control 

and Prevention might soon issue updated guidelines on school reopening. 

- An executive order Biden issued last week directed the Education and 

Health and Human Services departments to develop "evidence-based guidance" 

to help states, child care providers, K-12 schools and colleges plan for in-person 

learning - and requires the two agencies to create a new clearinghouse to share 

best practices and lessons learned for o erating schools and colleges safely during 

the pandemic. 

CONFIDENTIAL/ FOIA 
TREATMENT REQUESTED/ FOR 
SELECT SUBCOMMITTEE AND 
FULL COMMITTEE USE ONLY 

AFT _EXT0000298 



- "But, as our Covid team has outlined, that's going to require testing 

materials, support for contact tracing, vaccinations for teachers and ensuring 

they're equitably provided," Psaki said. "Our CDC director and team will be 

looking into putting together some specific guidelines so there can be clarity on 

that front - which I know a lot of districts are looking for." 

- Biden's vow to reopen most schools during his first 100 days is crashing 

into demands of one of his party's most powerful constituencies: teachers' unions. 

The stalemates in Chicago and recent findings from the CDC are creating a flash 

point for the president, along with potential political vulnerabilities. Read more 

from Christopher Cadelago and Michael Stratford. 

L\ 
j\ccesslex 

FOR-PROFIT COLLEGES 

GAO REPORT ON FOR-PROFIT COLLEGE CONVERSIONS: The Government 

Accountability Office is out with a new report on the risks associated with for­

profit college conversions. A for-profit college can be converted into a nonprofit 

college if it's sold to a tax-exempt organization and if the Education Department 

approves it. 

- The report found that in one-third of for-profit college conversion cases it 

identified, college owners or officials held leadership positions in the college's tax-
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exempt buyer. According to guidance, those owners aren't allowed to use their 

influence to inflate the college's sale price or otherwise improperly benefit from 

the conversion. 

- But the GAO found that the IRS and the Education Department did not 

always follow the guidance to assess the risks of improper benefit. 

- The agency recommended that the Education secretary develop 

monitoring procedures to review the audited financial statements of newly 

converted nonprofit colleges. For the IRS, the agency recommended an 

assessment of its process for reviewing applications and recommended that the 

IRS collect information that would identify tax-exempt colleges with a for-profit 

history for audit. 

IN THE STATES 

PARKLAND PARENT GOES AFTER GREENE: A video of Marjorie Taylor 

Greene (R-Ga.) resurfaced Wednesday bringing renewed outrage over the 

Republican lawmaker's questioning of the shooting at Marjory Stoneman Douglas 

High School in Parkland, Fla., that left 17 dead. Fred Guttenberg, whose daughter 

died in the school shooting, posted the video on Twitter to highlight Greene's 

positions on the issue. 

- Greene, a new member of the House Education and Labor Committee, was 

filmed harassing David Hogg, a gun control activist and Parkland shooting 

survivor, a few weeks after the shooting. 

- In addition to calling Hogg a "coward," Greene also said: " He had 30 

appointments where he went around and got to talk to senators. I got to talk to 

none. Guess what? I'm a gun owner. I'm an American citizen. And I have nothing. 

But this guy with his George Soros funding and his major liberal funding has got 

everything." 

- When asked for comment about Greene's video, her office pointed to a 

statement the Georgia representative put out last week on Twitter where she 

called "gun-free zones" a failure and blamed the Parkland shooting on school 

resource officer Scot Peterson. Read more from POLITICO's Gary Fineout. 
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STAY-IN-PLACE AT UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN: The Washtenaw County 

Health Department on Wednesday recommended that all local University of 

Michigan students stay in place until Feb. 7 to prevent further spread of the 

coronavirus, including its variants, Michigan Daily reports. 

- In Michigan K-12 news: The K-12 Alliance of Michigan responded to 

Republican state lawmakers' "COVID-19 recovery plan," which holds $2.1 billion 

in federal funding for schools hostage unless epidemic powers are taken away 

from Gov. Gretchen Whitmer. The group called the plan "immoral and 

fundamentally unacceptable." Students, teachers and staff shouldn't become 

"pawns in a grossly miscalculated political stunt," the group said. 

SCHOOL CHOICE 

IT'S SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK: In case you missed it, Sen. Tim Scott (R-S.C.), 

Congressional School Choice Caucus co-chair, introduced a resolution declaring 

this week National School Choice Week . He was joined by 21 other Republican 

senators and California Democrat Dianne Feinstein. In the House chamber, 

Republican Reps. John Moolenaar of Michigan and Virginia Foxx of North 

Carolina also released their resolution celebrating this week as National School 

Choice Week. 

REPORT ROUNDUP 

- A new report from UNICEF and the World Food Program found that more 

than 39 billion in-school meals have been missed globally due to pandemic-related 

school closures. The organizations are urging governments to prioritize school 

reopenings to make sure the children's educational and nutritional needs are met. 

ON THE CALENDAR 

- 8 a.m.: The Council for Higher Education Accreditation holds its virtual 24th 

annual conference with the theme "Quality in a Time of Change," Jan. 26-28. 

- 9:30 a.m.: The Division for Early Childhood hosts its annual virtual conference 

on young children with special needs and their families. 
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- 3 p.m.: The Hunt Institute holds a webinar on "Equitable Education for 

Students with Disabilities." 

- 6 p.m.: Anthony Fauci joins American Federation of Teachers President Randi 

Weingarten and National Education Association President Becky Pringle for _g 

virtual town hall discussion about the Covid-19 pandemic and its impact on 

educators, students and schools. 

Did we miss anything? Email educalendar@politicopro.com 

SYLLABUS 

- Iowa lawmakers advance bill to eliminate tenure: The Gazette 

- Can we teach our way out of political polarization? : The Hechinger Report 

- Inside one family's journey to find an affordable college: Marketplace 

A message from AccessLex Institute: 

The AccessLex Institute Diversity Pipeline Intervention Grant Program provides 

funding to programs and initiatives aimed at helping college students and/ or 

college graduates from historically underrepresented groups successfully 

matriculate into law school and the legal profession. The central goal of the 

Diversity Pipeline Intervention Grant Program is to increase the knowledge base 

around effective methods for increasing the enrollment and success of law 

students from historically underrepresented racial, ethnic, and socioeconomic 

backgrounds. 

Applications for the Diversity Pipeline Intervention Grant Program will be 

accepted beginning Monday, February 1. Learn more and 1 ! 

Follow us on Twitter 
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Delece Smith-Barrow @DeleceWrites 

Nicole Gaudiano @ngaudiano 

Michael Stratford @mstratford 

Bianca Quilantan @biancaquilan 

Juan Perez Jr. @PerezJr 

FOLLOW US 

llW@I 

To change your alert settings, please go to https://subscriber.politicopro.com/settings 
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This email was sent to mucelli@aft.org by: POLITICO, LLC 1000 Wilson Blvd. Arlington, VA, 

22209, USA 

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

AFT _EXT0000303 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
2/1/2021 7:38:58 PM 
Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
RE: Key takeaways: CDC document 

Hmm. Indeed. Back to you later .... On to the next .... :) 

From: Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Subject: RE: Key takeaways: CDC document 

Hmm ... it's not clear that CDC wanted feedback, despite their "we're listening" opening comments. 

I would appreciate any insights on how - or whether - that 30min is related to other dialogues with federal 

agencies/Biden administration. I get the impression that it was far afield from how Jane/Beth are (would like to be) 
engaging ED. 

Thanks, C 

From: Darryl Alexander, Consultant, Office of the Secretary-Treasurer 
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2021 9:35 AM 
To: Jane Meroney, Legislation 
Cc: Beth Antunez, Legislation; Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Kelly Trautner, Health Issues; Amy Bahruth, 
Health Issues; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Subject: Re: Key takeaways: CDC document 

We are meeting with career CDC staff including some staff from the National Institute for Occupational Safety 
and Health (NIOSH). In fact it is through NIOSH that we got the document and the meeting. I recommend that 
we lead acknowledging that CDC is under an immense amount of pressure to get a document out. The message 
should be that we don't believe this should be the last CDC document/guidance on school reopening. The draft 
appears to have been hastily put together and has several inconsistencies. Like most CDC guidance documents, 
this document is difficult to navigate with several links and rabbit holes and in the end, does not provide 
concrete guidance on reopening schools. A pity because this was the agency's first opportunity to promote 
screening testing that will be a potent strategy if we reopen schools even as community spread rates stay 
high. The document only makes a tepid recommendation for screening testing and it should be more forceful in 
recommending it and providing links to protocols for putting screening testing in place. 

We should urge that more concrete guidance follow this document soon and ask for an on-going working 
relationship to make guidance more useful and tangible for (clueless) administrators and Boards of 
Education. Superintendents have demonstrated time and time again that they have little grounding in building 
operation (which is key in COVID exposure management and control) and other public health measures. 

I would not recommend that we aggressively pan the document. I think it is bad but we probably will not be 
able to go in with demands for full scale revisions before the Wednesday release. It will be a victory if they 
entertain a few tweaks. Kelly has captured things that are promising to recommend in her email to Randi. I 
vote for better prominence of the NIOSH-CDC guidance on K-12 staff published in August as one of the 
"tweaks". 
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From my perspective the focus should be on tightening up the occupational health and safety and public health 
portions of the draft - they are troubling and ambiguous and may leave staff and students and especially staff 
vulnerable. Some examples include: 

1. Treating SARS-CO-V-2 as a droplet transmitted virus that can be easily controlled by physical distance and 
face masks. The evidence is mounting that this virus is an airborne (easily aerosolized into small particles) that 
can travel long distances and throughout a building. A face mask will not capture all those small virus particles 
shed by an infected person; they can escape from most masks at distances far greater than 6 ', Therefore the 
potential for exposure continues indoors unless enhanced ventilation strategies are in place. Ventilation belongs 
not as a second thought but a primary mitigation strategy. Our friends at NIOSH understand this; infectious 
disease personnel at CDC do not. One way or another we need to keep urging more recognition of this as we go 
along. 

2. ' Testing' is omitted from the 5 key mitigation strategies. The one word-"testing" -should be added with 
contact tracing as a key mitigation strategy 

3.A lax staff vaccination recommendation. A better, more detailed recommendation for staff vaccination 
stressing employer (district) responsibility in promoting vaccination; educating and supporting staff as they are 
vaccinated (liberal leave for those who have adverse reactions) should be made especially to address anticipated 
vaccine hesitancy 

4. Not acknowledging that the risks of exposure and serious COVID illness are not the same for staff and 
students. We got that acknowledgment from NIOSH this summer in their guidance and it was superb. 

5. No recommendation of creating local stakeholder committees or groups that will not only be involved with 
planning reopening but monitoring and evaluating operation of schools throughout the pandemic until the 
national emergency declaration is lifted. UFT has this kind of understanding with the NYC board and they are 
evaluating outbreak and infection data everyday with the board and making the hard decisions about what 
schools stay open and what are closed. 

My hope is that AFT will form an on-going relationship with the career CDC folks and push on better public 
health recommendations. Fortunately for us, the US OSHA will promulgate an emergency temporary COVID 
standard (ETS) as early as March 15th. We have friends and allies there and they will not chain the ETS to 
weak CDC guidance the way the Trump administration did. 

On Jan 31, 2021, at 6:24 PM, Jane Meroney, Legislation wrote: 

I think what beth suggested can be with at we lead with? their priorities are right. Just so it is not totally negative. Then go into 
"unfortunately we are not sure this will have any teeth-

Whatever it is it will not be fun. Do you want me to put it back in the document? 

On Jan 31, 2021, at 6:13 PM, Beth Antunez, Legislation wrote: 

I think they are calling it operational as opposed to instructional or something else to indicate that they are not getting into anything 
beyond the health and safety here. 

There may be more guidance coming next dealing with how to instruct in hybrid or cohorts, or, to one of Kelly's points, how to deal with 
students' mental health. 
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I personally love the list of things on page 14-schools should be open before bars, academics should be happening before sports, etc. 
and believe that this is what will get lifted up and cheered when it is released. 

From: Marla Ucelli Kashyap, Educational Issues 
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 5:55 PM 
To: Jane Meroney, Legislation; Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Cc: Beth Antunez, Legislation; Darryl Alexander, Consultant, Office of the Secretary-Treasurer; Amy Bahruth, Health Issues; 
Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Subject: RE: Key takeaways: CDC document 

To Jane's point it is not "bad". I think Chelsea pointed out a couple of positives in her notes. I don't know that there are 

additional documents ... this doc is called an operational strategy that ties back supposedly to science based guidance 

and other things linked in the doc. 
They don't seem to have 2 things we really want-accommodations and super clear guidance on opening and closing 

triggers ... so we do have to call that out. 

I thought the statements about community spread and community policies (indoor dining,etc) made a lot of sense (new? 

Not sure). There's no teeth in any of it ... but I could see a document we provide to affiliates turning those CDC 

statements into things to ask/ publicize - a side by side with CDC statement and current local policy. 

From: Jane Meroney, Legislation 
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 5:45 PM 
To: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 
Cc: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues; Beth Antunez, Legislation; Darryl Alexander, 
Office of the Secretary-Treasurer; Amy Bahruth, Health Issues; Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 
Subject: Re: Key takeaways: CDC document 

Consultant, 

Sure but I am guessing they are feeling pressure to release something. What we do not see is the accompanying 

documents although that is all messaging 

I think in terms of how to push we should pull in Ost and Michelle - it is really more of a political question. And also 

probably should see where NEA is 

On Jan 31, 2021, at 5:40 PM, Kelly Trautner, Health Issues wrote: 

This is the new document that they just drafted. I agree with the prelude 100%. This document will not be super helpful 

or clarifying on the ground. It feels like they just felt pressured to release something; and this will just add to the 

disjointed collection of documents. Can we ask them to hold it for another week to work on it? 

From: Jane Meroney, Legislation 

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2021 5:33 PM 

To: Kelly Trautner, Health Issues 

Cc: Marla Ucelli-Kashyap, Educational Issues 

Issues Chelsea Prax, Educational Issues 

Subject: Re: Key takeaways: CDC document 

Defer to you guys on the content, but is it that bad? Maybe start with "while there is a lot of good in here, unfortunately 
the document will not bring us what we need.::." 

I just worry that this is pretty far down the road and we may not get many changes and I do not think we want to 

trash it. It was drafted under trump, right? 
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Happy to add edits to the doc but will not be at a computer for about 10 minutes 

On Jan 31, 2021, at 5:16 PM, Kelly Trautner, Health Issues wrote: 

Can you all take a look and make whatever edits you'd like to see? Planning to send between 6 and 6:30. We can add 

other suggestions to the list for tomorrow's call if we have the time; just think we need to get a top-priority list together 
and send to Randi. Unless someone has strong feelings to the contrary, Marla and I can lead the discussion on the call 
tomorrow and bring detailed perspective in. 

Hi Randi, 
The CDC document we were given to review is not going to bring the clarity that we need on the ground for reopening. 
Aside from stylistic critique, the document contains inconsistencies and seems to have been drafted without input of 
NIOSH scientists. As you know we have a call with a small group from CDC tomorrow. They did not seem to be super 
open to suggested edits, but we have been working on feedback. I've listed what we believe are key points to raise 
during our call tomorrow. I'll send a draft follow-up response from Friday's meeting in a separate email. 

1. Mitigation strategies seems to home in primarily on masking and physical distancing, 
de-emphasizing the ongoing need to have a strong comprehensive strategy. 

a. Testing and vaccination need more detailed emphasis in the document. The document 
provides little real direction to school districts on how to make and implement a covid testing strategy. 
Testing is missing in the list of key mitigation strategies (p. 6) They should support the adoption of 
screening testing, especially if schools remain open when community spread is high Uust about every 
school district in the country now). CDC needs to give more guidance on steps for adopting 
screening testing - they begin the discussion but don't give concrete guidance on how to adopt this 
strategy. They should also specify that school districts provide training, education and support to 
teachers and staff to encourage vaccination and reduce vaccine hesitancy. 

b. They really didn't do a whole lot on ventilation at all, glossing over mitigation strategies 
outside masks and distancing. There needs to be some unequivocal statement regarding the 
importance of maintaining mitigation strategies, even where vaccine is being administered. 

2. The draft is devoid of guidance and recommended protections a for staff in key areas; 
could be much more cogent and use stronger support for accommodations. 

a. The should use the CDC/NIOSH document "Strategies for Protecting K-12 Staff from 
COVID-19" (08/26/2020)- and it should be introduced early in the document. 

b. Accommodation (or similar) language is being offered by us, taken from other CDC 
documents where safety of staff is the addressed, as well as from UFT contract and anecdotal info 
from the field. 

3. The document should also include more detail and guidance on equity and mental 
health. 

a. On health equity, p17 "Schools that serve populations at risk for learning loss during virtual 

instruction should be prioritized for re-opening and be provided the needed resources to implement 

mitigation and testing strategies." CDC can be more specific about what 'needed resources' means 

b. Mental health- there is nothing in the document about mental health or socio-emotional 

challenges as schools reopen. 
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From: 
Sent: 

Sauber-Schatz, Erin K. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) 
Tue, 2 Feb 2021 01:06:52 +0000 

To: 
Cc: 

Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Massetti, Greta M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) 

Subject: RE: FYI, Update on our end, re: Partner outreach for schools guidance 

Thanks. 

Erin K. Sauber-Schatz, PhD, MPH 
CDR, US Public Health Service 
Task Force Lead 
Community Interventions and Critical Populations Task Force 
CDC COVID-19 Emergency Response 
JCC Mitigations and R~ oup, Lead 

work)--(cell) I 

From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:06 PM 
To: Sauber-Schatz, Erin K. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) 
Subject: FW: FYI, Update on our end, re: Partner outreach for schools guidance 

From your bullets 

From: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:03 PM 
To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) 
O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS) 

Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) 

Subject: RE: FYI, Update on our end, re: Partner outreach for schools guidance 

Sent updated document to public health partners (CSTE, NACCHO, ASTHO, APHL) and some school 
partners (NEA, AFT, NASN, NASBE) 

Regarding AFT: 

Greta from our school group had a somewhat difficult call with AFT staff today 

Overarching takeaways: 

The support of the AFT staff seemed to be very different from what AFT leadership expressed. 

Though the guidance was sent in advance, it seemed as though the staff had not read it, confused it with 
another document, or perhaps, did not understand the intent. Some specific examples of the feedback: 
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• Highlighted the need for health equity resources and guidance (this is included) 
• Greater attention and heavy focus on the recommendations for cleaning and ventilation 

(which is provided the document-there has been coordination with NIOSH) 
• Vent ilation to be a bigger piece of the guidance and didn't want it to be lumped 

together with cleaning 
• Wanted support for MORE testing in schools (opposite of NEA) 
• Protection for teachers with preexisting conditions 
• Wanted enforcement mechanisms for mitigation efforts in schools 

• Was not supportive of contact tracing 
• Wanted a focus in guidance on the mental health needs for students 

Suggest a follow-up call with Rochelle and AFT President. 

Henry 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:53 PM 
To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO Walke, Henry 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) 
O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS) 
Subject: RE: FYI, Update on our end, re: Partner outreach for schools guidance 

Hi Henry - did we provide a draft to AFT? Others? Thanks 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:06 PM 
To: Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 

Rochelle Walensky (CDC/OD) 
Cc: Henry Walke (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
(CDC/OD) 
Subject: FYI, Update on our end, re: Partner outreach for schools guidance 

Anne Schuchat MD 

Below is the list for partners we have engaged and recommend for engagement for the K-12 Operational 
Strategy. Thank you 

Partners we spoke with on 1/25/2021: 

• National Governors Association (call) 
• Major PH Orgs 

o ASTHO 
o APHL 
o CSTE 
o NACCHO 

• K-12 Partners: 
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o Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) 
o National Association of School Nurses (NASN) 
o National Assoc of School Boards 
o National School Board Association 
o National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE) 
o National Education Association 
o School Superintendents Association (AASA) 

Follow-up with partners on 1/29/21 to provide updates on changes to document: 

• Major PH Orgs 
o ASTHO 
o APHL 
o CSTE 
o NACCHO 

• LA County Health Department 

• Also sent updated document to public health partners (CSTE, NACCHO, ASTHO, APHL) and some 
school partners (NEA, AFT, NASN, NASBE) 

Call scheduled with American Federation of Teachers today (2.1.2021) 

Rollout Partner Recommendations: 

• American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) 

• AASA (School Superintendents Association) 

• American College Health Association (ACHA) 

• American Federation of Teachers (AFT) 

• American School Counselor Association 

• American School Health Association (ASHA) 

• Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD) 

• Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education 

• Association of Community Tribal Schools 

• Association of Latino Administrators and Superintendents 

• Association of School and Programs of Public Health (ASPPH) 

• Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO) 

• Autism Speaks 

• Big Cities Health Coalition 

• Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) 

• Communities in Schools 

• Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) 

• Council of Great City Schools 

• CSTE 
• Department of Education 

• Georgia Department of Education 

• NACCHO 

• NASSP 
• National Alliance for Public Charter Schools 

• National Alliance of Black School Educators 
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• "National Assoc of School Boards 

• National School Board Association 

• National Association of School Nurses (NASN) 

• National Association of County and City Health Officals (NACCHO) 

• National Association of Elementary School Principals (NAESP) 

• National Association of Independent Schools 

• National Association of Private Schools 

• National Association of School Nurses (NASN) 

• National Association of Secondary School Principals (NASSP) 

• National Association of State Boards of Education (NASBE) 

• National Association of State Boards of Education 

• National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) 

• National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA) 

• National Council on School Facilities 

• National Education Association 

• National Indian Education Association 

• National Parent Teacher Association 

• National Recreation and Park Association (NRPA) 

• National Rural Education Association 

• National School Boards Association 

• Ready Education 

• School Based Health Alliance. 

• School Social Work Association of America 

• School Superintendents Association (AASA) 

• School-Based Health Alliance 

• SOPHE 

• YMCA-USA 

• APHL 

• NGA 

Webinars: finalized date of release-TBD 

• PRM partner call 

• STLT All State call 

• 2 webinars to provide overview of guidance+ vaccination for educational sector workers-K-12 

partners; public health organizations 

Feb 10 call: Call with Department of ED partners 
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From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Sat, 30 Jan 2021 00:39:14 +0000 
To: O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS); Pearlman, Aj (HHS/IOS); Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS); 
Johnson, Carole A. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD); 
Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD); Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Subject: RE: Revised: Draft School Guidance 

Quick update: Rochelle and Carole started teacher union calls today. I think there may be one 
more to schedule on Monday. Based on the feedback, at this time, its not looking like 
Wednesday will work to roll out the new guidance. Thank you 
(And, a HUGE thank you 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 7:56 PM 
To: O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS) Pearlman, Aj (HHS/IOS) 

Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) 
Cc: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

Rochelle Walensky (CDC/OD) 
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 
Subject: Revised: Draft School Guidance 

Hi all -

Here is the latest version. 

'Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) 
Henry Walke 

The main changes based on feedback from school stakeholders and other partners early this week are: 
• Revised title and framing to place emphasis on safe school reopening, and prioritize mitigation. 

Also moved order of "essential elements" to shift mitigation first, then testing. This shifts the 
overall frame of the document to emphasize safe reopening of schools through mitigation, with 
an added option for testing for schools that have the capacity to do so. 

• Adjusted presentation of indicators table to improve threshold cutoffs (for example, 10-49 
instead of 10-50 new cases/100,000). 

• Re-arranged order of phased mitigation tables so the plan for schools with no screening testing 
is first, followed by the plan for schools that use screening testing. 

• In no testing plan, changed Moderate/Yellow to K-12 schools open (was hybrid). In High/Red, 
added an option for MS/HS to remain open if strict mitigation measures are in place. 

• Added language that provides an option for schools that are open to remain open even if levels 
of community transmission rise into high/red. Provided considerations for making t hese 
decisions (based on local needs; stakeholder input; number of cases; and considerations for 
strengthening mitigation and continuing to monitor cases). 

• For schools that implement screening testing, changed recommended schedule for testing 
teachers to "at least once per week" (was twice in yellow, orange, and red). Included language 
in red saying twice per week may be preferable. 

We look forward to your feedback and aiming for a Wednesday 11AM launch. 



SSCP_CDC000763

Prod
uc

ed
 to

 Sele
ct 

Sub
co

mmitte
e on

 th
e C

oro
na

vir
us

 Pan
de

mic 
Purs

ua
nt 

to 
Ove

rsi
gh

t R
eq

ue
st 

Do N
ot 

Disc
los

e W
ith

ou
t P

erm
iss

ion
 fro

m D
ep

art
men

t o
f H

ea
lth

 an
d H

um
an

 Serv
ice

s

Thanks, 
Sherri 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 202110:02 AM 
To: O'Connell, Dawn (HHS/IOS) 

Despres, Sarah (HHS/IOS) 
Cc: Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

Subject: FW: School Guidance - Next Steps 

Pearlman, Aj (HHS/IOS) 

Anne Schuchat MD (CDC/OD) 

Hi - we d iscussed and would like to release at t he Wednesday W H 11AM press b riefing. Thanks 

for your assistance 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/OCOO/OD) 
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 9:11 AM 
To: Walke, Henry (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DPEI) 

Cc: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD) 

Subject: School Guidance - Next Steps 

Importance: High 

Next steps: 

Walensky, Rochelle (CDC/OD) 

Jones, Christopher M. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

• Send guidance and science brief to Sherri today to send to HHS (pending edits from Anne) 

o out next week, what day do we want to request? 

• 

• 

• 

























































From: Edward Holmes
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:06 PM EST
To: Ian Lipkin
Subject: Re: Please call me

 
I agree. Talking to Jeremy (Farrar) in a few minutes and I’ll get back in touch after. 
It is indeed striking that this virus is so closely related to SARS yet is behaving so differently. 
Seems to have been pre-adapted for human spread since the get go. It’s the epidemiology that I 
find most worrying.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS 
The University of Sydney 

On 11 Feb 2020, at 9:01 am, Ian Lipkin  wrote:

 It’s well reasoned and provides a plausible argument against genetic engineering. It does not 
eliminate the possibility of inadvertent release following adaptation through selection in 
culture at the institute in Wuhan. Given the scale of the bat CoV research pursued there and 
the site of emergence of the first human cases we have a nightmare of circumstantial evidence 
to assess. 

Ian 

On Feb 10, 2020, at 4:33 PM, Edward Holmes  wrote:

 
Hi Ian,
Here’s the document we wrote a few days ago. Things are moving so quickly that is hard 
to keep up. Comments welcome. I favour natural evolution myself, but the furin cleavage 
site is an issue. I’ll have a chat with Jeremy in a little while to see if can get you more 
directly involved.
Pangolins. Key observations are that:
(i) Two sets of pangolins independently collected from different Chinese provinces both 
have CoVs in the same clade as 2019-nCoV. What are the odds?
(ii) In the receptor binding domain the Guandong pangolins are the closest to 2019-nCoV, 
with 6/6 of the key mutations (only 1/6 in the closest bat sequence).
Absolutely not proven that the pangolin is the intermediate host, but the points above make 
it a credible choice for additional investigation.
Agree it might not be clear - very rushed at the end.
Cheers,
Eddie
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PROFESSOR EDWARD C. HOLMES FAA FRS
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ARC Australian Laureate Fellow
 
THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
Marie Bashir Institute for Infectious Diseases & Biosecurity,
School of Life & Environmental Sciences and School of Medical Sciences,
The University of Sydney | Sydney | NSW | 2006 | Australia
T 
E 

On 10 Feb 2020, at 9:08 pm, Ian Lipkin  wrote:

When you are back up for air I need to speak on two issues that concern you directly. 

Ian 

On Feb 9, 2020, at 4:14 PM, Edward Holmes  
wrote:

Ian, sorry, it won’t be today.

Huge storm in Sydney: no power for 24 hours, flood water 1 cm from house, 
transport buggered.

I need to sort this out.

Phone will die soon.

Professor Edward C. Holmes FAA FRS
The University of Sydney 

On 10 Feb 2020, at 4:47 am, Ian Lipkin  wrote:

Eddie-
Please call me. 
Thanks 

Ian 

<Summary.Feb7.pdf>
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From: Jeremy Farrar
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:42 AM EST
To: Ian Lipkin
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

 
Yes I know and in US - why so keen to get out ASAP.
I will push Nature

On 17 Feb 2020, at 16:41, Ian Lipkin  wrote:

 Jeremy, 
Thanks for shepherding this paper. Rumors of bioweaponeering are now circulating in China. 

Ian 

On Feb 17, 2020, at 10:28 AM, Jeremy Farrar  wrote:

 
When you have been able to update with the extra sentence and data can you forward on to 
me - keep that WHO see ASAP.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:09, Garry, Robert F  wrote:

 This also means less concern about the Baric scenario where another mutation could 
kick SARS-CoV-2 into another gear.  Binding already optimal.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:51 AM, Andrew Rambaut  wrote:

Fixed. 

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:47, Edward Holmes  
wrote:

Hang on…should be " recent binding studies indicate” not indict. One of the new 
edits. 

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests. 
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------
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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 9:44 pm, Garry, Robert F  wrote:

Looks great!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:41 AM, Andrew Rambaut  
wrote:

OK. Here is the version with all the changes and the updated references. As 
I manually changed the numbers (adding reference 7 and incrementing all 
numbers above 6) I would appreciate a check. 
I also simplified Bob's text below.
I am going to start formatting this in virological so let me know if you spot 
any issues.
A.

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:25, Garry, Robert F  
wrote:

Another better version:
While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable of 
binding the human ACE2 receptor with high affinity, the interaction is 
not predicted to be optimal1. Additionally, several of the key residues in 
the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to those previously described as 
optimal for human ACE2 receptor binding6. In contrast to these 
computational assessments recent binding studies indict that SARS-
CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human ACE2 (insert ref). SARS-
COV-2 spike does not appear to have an artificial sequence designed in 
the laboratory. An artificial sequence would have used interactions 
predicted to be optimal for interaction with its receptor. Instead the 

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests. 
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SARs-CoV-2 spike appears to be the result of selection on human or 
human-like ACE2 permitting another optimal binding solution to arise. 
This is strong evidence that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic 
engineering. 

 
From: Andrew Rambaut 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Garry, Robert F 
Cc: Eddie Holmes ; Kristian G. Andersen 

; Ian Lipkin ; Jeremy Farrar 

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19 
 

OK. I will add that. I am editing the document now. 
Andrew 

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:20, Garry, Robert F  wrote:

While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable of 
binding the human ACE2 receptor with high affinity, the interaction 
is not predicted to be optimal1. Additionally, several of the key 
residues in the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to those 
previously described as optimal for human ACE2 receptor binding6. 
In contrast to these computational assessments recent binding studies 
indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human ACE2 
(insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear to have an artificial 
sequence designed in the laboratory would have been designed for 
optimal binding and used interactions predicted to be optimal. 
Instead it appears to be the result of selection on human or human-
like ACE2 permit another optimal binding solutions to arise. This is 
strong evidence that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic 
engineering. 

 
From: Garry, Robert F 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:02 AM
To: Edward Holmes 
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen ; Andrew Rambaut 

; Ian Lipkin ; Jeremy Farrar 

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19 
 
put the "While these" back

 
From: Edward Holmes 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:49 AM
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
 

Ok. Pass a draft to me and I’ll give it a quick read through. 
No way I can stay up to your levels...
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------
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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:47 pm, Garry, Robert F  wrote:

agreed - i'm up - who needs to sleep 
will take very quick swing at it now - yes a sentence or two will 
likely do
15 minutes i'll be back

 
From: Edward Holmes 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 9:45 AM
To: Garry, Robert F 
Cc: Kristian G. Andersen ; Andrew Rambaut 

; Ian Lipkin ; Jeremy Farrar 

Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19 
 

Bob, if you or someone else wants to add a sentence now that’s ok (refs. 
will need to change as well), but we must get it out today. Things are 
moving/changing so rapidly that we are always going to be out of date. We 
need to draw a line somewhere. 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--------------------------------
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

On 17 Feb 2020, at 8:39 pm, Garry, Robert F  wrote:

New preprint not affect any of the other three scenarios for selection on a 
human or human like ACE2, but a stronger still argument against 
bioengineering imo.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2020, at 2:50 AM, Edward Holmes 
 wrote:

All,
We have the green light to preprint. 
Kristian - even though bioRxiv deals with primary research papers I still 
feel we should send it there.
Andrew - I think you can put this in Virological and do some precision 
tweeting.
Very interesting to see the new ACE2 paper.

Best wishes,
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

From: Clare Thomas  
Subject: RE: Connections COVID-19 
Date: 17 February 2020 at 7:07:01 pm AEDT 
To: Edward Holmes , Magdalena 
Skipper  

Hi Eddie,
 

External Sender. Be aware of links, attachments and requests.
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Thanks for this. I agree that you should deposit the preprint asap. I can 
see it in our system so I’ll send it for expedited review today.
 
If the refs are positive it will likely need revising as it already seems out 
of date. See the preprint below, for example, which appeared on 
Saturday and which says that SARS-CoV-2 binds with higher affinity to 
ACE2 than SARS-CoV. And of course if the second pangolin paper 
surfaces that would also affect the conclusions, if their press release is 
to be believed.
 
https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.02.11.944462v1
 
Anyway, thanks again for sending this and I’ll try to return a decision 
soon.
 
All the best,
 
Clare

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration 
number SC005336.

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.docx>
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From: Garry, Robert F
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 12:37 PM EST
To: Jeremy Farrar; Kristian G. Andersen
CC: Andrew Rambaut; Eddie Holmes; Ian Lipkin
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19

 
Ian suggested a press release – it’s very appropriate under the circumstances. Who will draft? 
 

From: Jeremy Farrar 
Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 at 11:35 AM
To: Kristian Andersen 
Cc: Andrew Rambaut , Robert Garry , Eddie 
Holmes , Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
 

Reason I ask about when to post is to coordinate press briefings etc etc ….to make sure the key 
messages are reasonably reported… 
  
  
  

From: Jeremy Farrar 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:32
To: "Kristian G. Andersen" 
Cc: "a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk" , "Garry, Robert F" , 
Edward Holmes  Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
  
No preference – whatever you all think best.   
  
When do you plan to post? 
  
  
  

From: "Kristian G. Andersen" 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:30
To: Jeremy Farrar 
Cc: "a.rambaut@ed.ac.uk" , "Garry, Robert F" , 
Edward Holmes , Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
  
The bioRxiv unfortunately does not accept perspectives/reviews/comments - only original research 
papers so this, per standard policies, can't go on there. For that reason, my preference is to keep this on 
Virological and use that as the channel for dissemination, but if there's a need to try and bypass normal 
bioRxiv policies I can definitely reach out to Richard and John to ask them. I'm leading their efforts for 
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better screening of outbreak-related preprints and have another email out to them so can definitely 
bring it up. Jeremy, what's your preference? 
  
K 
  
On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 9:22 AM Jeremy Farrar  wrote: 

Thank you 
  
Any idea when likely to be released on pre-print server? 
  
Is tomorrow OK? 
  
Thinking about the publicity of it…. 
  

From: "Kristian G. Andersen" 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 18:11
To: Jeremy Farrar 
Cc:  "Garry, Robert F" , 
Edward Holmes , Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
  
Sure, attached. 
  
K 
  
On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 9:02 AM Jeremy Farrar  wrote: 

Sorry to micro-manage/microedit! 
  
But would you be willing to change one sentence? 
  
From 
It is unlikely that SARS-CoV-2 emerged through laboratory manipulation of an existing 
SARS-related coronavirus.
To 
It is improbable that SARS-CoV-2 emerged through laboratory manipulation of an existing 
SARS-related coronavirus.
  
  
  

From: 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 17:56
To: "Kristian G. Andersen" 
Cc: Jeremy Farrar , "Garry, Robert F" , 
Edward Holmes , Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
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Sorry. This is the final version (v2.2).  

Sent from my phone. Apologies for brevity or illiteracy.  
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 16:52, Kristian G. Andersen  wrote: 

Just corrected a few more typos - but yes, I believe this is the final version for now. I'm sure 
Nature will have plenty of edits. 
  
K 
  
On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 8:47 AM Jeremy Farrar  wrote: 

Andrew – is this the ‘final’ draft, pending any changes at Nature – with the additional 
information? 
  
  
  

From: 
Date: Monday, 17 February 2020 at 17:08
To: Jeremy Farrar , "Garry, Robert F" , 
Edward Holmes , "Kristian G. Andersen" 

, Ian Lipkin 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19
  
Dear all, 
  
I think this is now the same version as on Virological. First author's name corrected, 'SARs' 
corrected. Figure updated (and legend corrected). 
  
Andrew 
  
  
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 15:28, Jeremy Farrar  wrote: 
  
When you have been able to update with the extra sentence and data can you forward on to 
me - keep that WHO see ASAP. 
  
  
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 12:09, Garry, Robert F wrote: 
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This also means less concern about the Baric scenario where another mutation could kick 
SARS-CoV-2 into another gear.  Binding already optimal. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:51 AM, Andrew Rambaut  wrote:

Fixed.  
  
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:47, Edward Holmes  
wrote: 
  
Hang on…should be " recent binding studies indicate” not indict. One of the 
new edits.
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------
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

On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:41 AM, Andrew Rambaut  wrote:

OK. Here is the version with all the changes and the updated references. As I 
manually changed the numbers (adding reference 7 and incrementing all 
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

LIP-000647

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT
REQUESTED - NOT FOR
CIRCULATION / COMMITTEE
MEMBERS AND STAFF ONLY



  
I am going to start formatting this in virological so let me know if you spot 
any issues. 
  
A. 
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:25, Garry, Robert F  wrote: 
  
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
In contrast to these computational assessments recent binding 
studies indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity to human 
ACE2 (insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear to have an 
artificial sequence designed in the laboratory. An artificial sequence 
would have used interactions predicted to be optimal for interaction 
with its receptor. Instead the SARs-CoV-2 spike appears to be the 
result of selection on human or human-like ACE2 permitting 
another optimal binding solution to arise. This is strong evidence 
that SARS-CoV-2 is not the product of genetic engineering. 

From: Andrew Rambaut 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Garry, Robert F 
Cc: Eddie Holmes ; Kristian G. 
Andersen ; Ian Lipkin ; Jeremy 
Farrar 
Subject: Re: Connections COVID-19 
  

OK. I will add that. I am editing the document now. 
  
Andrew 
  

On 17 Feb 2020, at 10:20, Garry, Robert F  wrote: 
  
While these analyses suggest that SARS-CoV-2 may be capable 
of binding the human ACE2 receptor with high affinity, the 
interaction is not predicted to be optimal1. Additionally, several 
of the key residues in the RBD of SARS-CoV-2 are different to 
those previously described as optimal for human ACE2 receptor 
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binding6. In contrast to these computational assessments recent 
binding studies indict that SARS-CoV-2 binds with high affinity 
to human ACE2 (insert ref). SARS-COV-2 spike does not appear 
to have an artificial sequence designed in the laboratory would 
have been designed for optimal binding and used interactions 
predicted to be optimal. Instead it appears to be the result of 
selection on human or human-like ACE2 permit another optimal 
binding solutions to arise. This is strong evidence that SARS-
CoV-2 is not the product of genetic engineering. 

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

  

<Andersen.Nature Perspective.Final_v2.2.docx> 
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